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Moore's Chapel (Site) Circa 1820
Denton

Site

On" North Third Street stood an early 19th Century Methodist
Chapel which had been moved to the site from its original location
across town. It was, prior to its removal, a delapidated frame
building which had last been used as a mechanic's shop. The building
was also used as a Chapel by the lLlack community after its move to
Third Street. It appears to have been a typical Chapel of the period
which had been enlarged in the middle 19th Century. There was a
gallery over the original entrance and a vaulted ceiling in one
section of the building. It was an important building in the history
of Methodism in Denton.
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Moore's Chapel is located on the west side of Third Street
between Gay and Lincoln Streets, Denton. It was originally located
on Market Street adjacent St. Luke's church and was moved to its
present location in 1867.

The street facade of the old frame structure has huge double
garage doors installed after it was converted into a garage and
storage area. In the gable is no indication in the weatherboard of
the position of two original windows, which can be seen inside. It
is built at ground level adjacent the street to allow the automobiles
access to the interior.

The south facade is weatherboarded and is supported on brick
piers. It is three bays long with windows having 12/12 sash. A
vertical seam between the west bay and middle bay indicates an en-
largement of the building. Most of this side appears to date from
the mid-19th century. As is usual in Methodist chapels, there is
an apse, or small projection, on the west gable, lighted by two
narrow windows with louvered shutters. Flanking the apse are two
larger windows. The north side, which is leaning more dangerously
than the other, appears to have been reworked.

The interior is now one large room, however, traces of the
original plan remain. It consisted of a large room with gallery
above the east end. Plaster remains in the gallery area as well
as window trim on the east gable and one south window. In the main
body of the chapel the roof rafters are exposed which bear the marks
of former split plaster lath, cut nails, and plaster.,6 Apparently,
the ceiling extended beneath the tie beams of the rafters. In the
sidewalls are indications of other major tie beams which were elim-
inated when the building's use was changed. Braced construction was
used in both parts of. the skiructure. Common rafters fastened at
the apes with mortise, tenon, and peg and at the collar of tie beams
with nailed half dove tail Jjoint are visible from below.

The apse retains some plaster molding around the arched opening.
Its ceiling is a segmentally arched plaster vault.

Because of the removal of the major bracing, the building has
sagged and is now supported by trees on both sides. Due to its
condition and paucity of original detail the building would be
better removed from the site.
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An interesting story is told of the origin of the Methodist
Episcopal Church in Denton, but how authentic it may be we cannot

say.
pass through the place singing and if invited to stop would
as a sign that he should organize a meeting there.

plan and soon after entering the village was asked to alight.

A traveling minister nearing the town on horseback decided to

take it

He carried out his

This

he did, and true to his purpose, organized the first Methodist society

in Denton.

Moore's Chapel, previously referred to, was the first Methodist

burying ground behind the present M.E. church.
March 24, 1816, James Moore, for whom the chapel was named,
the first Methodist sermon ever preached in the town.

In this building on

preached

The entrance to the chapel was through a vestibule, from which

a stairway led to the gallery.

This gallery was for the use of slaves,

for at that time the colored people had no church of their own, but

attended the same services as their master when permitted.

After ser-

vice they would sometimes sing as the white congregation passed out.
The interior of this church, as all others of that time, was quite dif-

ferent from those of the present.
floor of the pulpit and a runner up each aisle.
and so tall as te reach almost to the preacher's chin. The
narrow and straight, were uncomfortable enough to keep even
iest listener awake.

In 1867 Moore's Chapel was moved and the present brick
The old chapel may still be seen, almost in ruins, on North
where for a long while it was used by the colored people as
and later as their hall.

The site of this chapel is important primarily because
site of the first A.M.E. church in Denton.
re-used white church is indicative of the hand-me-down roll
upon the blacks.
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Carpet was not used except on the
The desk was narrow

pews,
the sleep-

church built.
Third Street,
a church

it is the

The fact that it was a

imposed
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